

# Family Parent Partnership (FPP) Meeting

**February 6, 2019** 

The meeting was called to order at 6:31 PM by Kristy Dean.

16 people were in attendance (parents, teachers, staff, board members).

The group was welcomed and then joined in the Pledge of Allegiance, followed by a prayer from Elaine Cain.

### Review & Approval of January Meeting Minutes:

• Drew Dean made a motion to approve as presented, Julie Keller seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

## Treasurer's Report:

• Genetta Miller presented the January treasurer's reports. Scott Newill made a motion to approve as presented, Sue Leppert seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

#### Administrator's Report:

- Mandy Gilbart presented the report:
  - The Energized Guys presentation Grades K-4 Feb 7<sup>th</sup>
  - Terrapins program Feb 11<sup>th</sup> all grades
  - Mar 1<sup>st</sup> World Day of Prayer at Carroll Lutheran Village Grades 4-8 will do songs, readings, act as greeters & ushers. Service at 10:30 am & open to the public. Permissions slips will be coming home.
  - Mar 3<sup>rd</sup> CLS Sunday and kick off CLS Spirit Week
  - Family Fun Night Mar 8<sup>th</sup> open to current, former, & prospective families dinner served, games, crafts, childcare supervision for tours. New t-shirts will be designed for the event. There will be no Saturday morning open houses we are hoping to show the incoming families how great our community is here. We need parent volunteers too talking, food help, etc. Invite your friends to this too.
  - Reenrollment 35% complete as of end of January 2019. 5 new kindergarten families.
    A new child started in 1<sup>st</sup> grade last week. Take a look at the new CLS video on social media.
  - Spring field trips are being planned by class teachers.
- Dress down coupons were given for all students whose parents attended tonight's FPP meeting.

#### President's Report:

- Kristy Dean presented the President's report.
  - Shared a note from Mrs. Potito thanking families and staff for the gift cards. Please feel free to continue to send cards and gifts to Cindy Morrison to deliver to Mrs. Potito.

#### Old Business:

- FPP Exec Board Members for 2019-2020 School Year All 4 current members are going off the board in their current positions at end of school year. If interested in serving, let us know.
- Spiritwear Fundraiser Cindy Myers If anyone wants Spiritwear, please let Cindy know.



## Family Parent Partnership (FPP) Meeting

February 6, 2019

- Restaurant Fundraiser Wendy's, Thurs. Jan 10<sup>th</sup> \$173 raised thank you to all who came.
- Skating Party Sunday, March 3<sup>rd</sup>@ Magic Elm in Hanover 4:30 7 PM. Free to anyone who wants to come. Skates are \$3 per rental. Drew Dean (Marketing) asked people to invite kids from the community to come to the skating party so it gives us an opportunity to talk about the Mar. 8<sup>th</sup> Family Fun Night. Churches are inviting their congregations too. Remember there is a \$500 referral credit too if new kids register at CLS and write your family down as the referral!
- Paint Night Fundraiser Julie Keller Friday Feb 22<sup>nd</sup> 6:30-8:30 PM. Adult \$35, Additional Child \$15, Adult + Child \$45. Child only is not available must have an adult with them and pay \$45. We get 20% of proceeds. Maryland snowman theme. Event is open to the public. Must have 20 people signed up, cap of 50 people. Registration must be done online via Cob51's website. Additional items will be available to paint, but will cost additional at the time of event.
- Super Bowl Sub Sale Jan 10<sup>th</sup>-24<sup>th</sup> Distribution on Thursday. 35 participants in the sub sale. Sold 276 subs, 69 pizzas, 146 raffle tickets. Winner of raffle was a friend of the Jewells. Final profit \$1,094.55. Increase of approx. \$200 in sales this year. Elaine Cain asked if it would be viable to do fundraiser again in May this year. Will be considered for another easy fundraiser.
- Spring Bingo March 30, 2019 Cindy Myers
  - Lots of sponsorships & tickets have been sent out.
  - o Volunteer & donor lists will be distributed by next week.
  - On CLS website special Bingo page with links for sponsorship forms, etc. Hard copies will be sent home also in office folders.
  - 83 tickets have been sold already.
  - If anyone has stays at rental vacation properties that they are willing to donate to silent auction, we would appreciate it.
  - o Each classroom will be doing a basket sponsorship too.
  - Scott Newill suggested doing the carnival type tear off bingo tabs. Some line up as slot machines, others spell "bingo". Drew Dean asked what the "win" would be it would be cash prizes. Typically, tickets sell for 50 cents or \$1. Buy boxes in advance and then sell tickets. Scott would run this table if we do this. Question asked if this is too much gambling? General consensus was its no more gambling than our 50-50 or bingo. We need a separate cash box for this.
  - 50-50: Should we break it down into two 50-50s or just do one big one? Sarah Inman thinks one large one is better. Strategy of sales was to update on total amount of 50-50 throughout the bingo.
  - Baked good sales will need donations of baked goods. Please label if has nuts or if it is gluten free. Don't need list of ingredients. Please wrap up items individually.
  - Donations of gift cards can be made thru the script program at school.
- Island Green Family Fun Center event Julie Keller no info yet.

#### **New Business:**

• Restaurant Fundraiser – Panera Bread, Monday, February 11th 6 pm – 9pm. No flyers are needed, but flyers were sent home to promote event.



# Family Parent Partnership (FPP) Meeting

**February 6, 2019** 

- Family Fun Night/Open House Friday, March 8th 5:30 8 pm at CLS The goal is to make this a community event and get people in the doors to see the school. Invite everyone!! Postcard invitations will be coming home for distribution.
- Additional Fundraising Ideas or interests?
  - Shoparoo app download and take pictures of your receipts. Very easy and it's free money for the school.
- Any other ideas or interests to pursue for this school year?

Being no further business to come before the meeting, a motion was made to adjourn by Scott Newill, and seconded by Julie Keller. The motion carried unanimously.

The meeting ended with the Lord's Prayer at 7:25 PM.

NEXT MEETING: Wednesday, March 13, 2019 6:30 PM